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From: Carolyn [afromatz@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 01 February 2012 09:27 AM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: paddyn@telkomsa.net

Subject: RE: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification
Hi Donovan

Thanks for the info. Just confirming WESSA’s participation and Paddy Norman will be commenting.
Regards

Carolyn Schwegman
EIA Co-ordinator, WESSA KZN
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Tel: Tel: 0399752147 / 083 9814814
Fax: 039 975 2147 (on request)
email: afromatz@telkomsa.net
Post: P O Box 343, Pennington, 4184

ADD YOUR VOICE TO CONSERVATION. SEND A R20 SMS TO 40706 WITH THE KEYWORD '"WESSA'
Terms and conditions apply. See www.thumbtribe.co.za

@ PLEASE consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message, and any attached files, are confidential and may contain privileged information.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the sender, except where the sender specifically states
them to be the view of WESSA. In the interests of effective and appropriate communication, anyone who is
not an addressee of this email, may not copy, disclose, distribute or otherwise use it, or any part of it, in any
form whatsoever. Furthermore, no-one may further distribute this email, or any part of it, without
permission of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately or by
return email, and then delete this email.

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]

Sent: 20 January 2012 02:46 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: FW: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification

Dear Sir / Madam

The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) has proposed the construction of an off-channel storage (OCS) dam
on a tributary of the Mzimkhulu River, in order to provide for the water requirements of the Mzimkhulu
Regional Water Supply Scheme.

This serves to announce the project and to notify potentially Interested and Affected Parties of the review of
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the draft Scoping Report, which was compiled as part of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process
for the proposed project. In this regard, please find the following documentation attached hereto:

1. EIA Notification Letter;

2. Background Information Document; and

3. Reply Form.

Please contact the undersigned for any queries.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax:(011) 781 1731

Mobile : 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157
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